# Wilson Argüello

**Bilingual Technical Leader** 

# **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

More than 20 years of experience in technology projects working in insurance, financial, publishing, printing, communications, logistics, entrepreneurship and the public sector.

Skills in leadership, strategy, negotiation, communication, vision, reducing processing times and profitability of the business.

Ability to lead activities and resources in the software development processes: prepare feasibility plans, analyze software requirements, establish delivery times, develop work schedules, follow-up of deliverables, software architecture, test validation, documentation, training, contingency and business continuity.

# **EDUCATION**

Universidad Industrial de Santander — Systems Engineer 1998

# EXPERIENCE

#### Kantar IBOPE Media — Senior Software Developer

JUN 2021 - CURRENT

Technical leader for projects for the Caribbean and Andean region. Analyze, develop new products and services, migrate legacy systems.

#### Linify — CTO Technical Leader

MAY 2019 - MAY 2021

Establish development processes and procedures aligned with the commercial and business strategy.

Skandia — Technical Leader (Periferia IT) JUN 2017 - APR 2019

Technical leader of the credit card payment solution that involved negotiations with internal and external customers.

WA +57 3059475352 info@wilsonarguello.com Bogotá, Colombia

# LANGUAGES

English B2 Portuguese B1 Spanish Native

# **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

#### Software Architecture

Web Services. API REST/SOAP. SAAS. Cloud. Micro-Services. SOA. Client/Server.

#### Frameworks

WCF. Dot Net Core. Ruby on Rails. React. React Native. iOS. Android.

#### **Programming Languages**

Ruby. C#. React. React Native. JavaScript. TS. VB. Java. PHP. FoxPro

#### **Technologies**

Docker. Dot Net EF. HTML. CSS. MVC. Bootstrap. Application Security. Tokens. Digital Certificates. FTP. SFTP. POP3/IMAP/SMTP.

# Cloud

AWS. Azure. Heroku. GitHub. Vercel.

#### **Databases**

SQL Server. Oracle. PostgreSQL. MySQL.

#### Banco Falabella — Senior Developer (Periferia IT)

APR 2016 - MAY 2017 Development of interbank conciliation

Development of interbank conciliation modules for debit/credit cards.

# HDI — Software Developer Manager

JUN 2012 - SEP 2015 Web development for home, co-properties and SMEs insurance and managing outsourced developments.

#### Carvajal — Senior Systems Analyst

MAR 2008 - APR 2012 Software development leader for Microsoft's logistics area in Latin

#### Central de Inversiones CISA — Systems Analyst

OCT 2006 - FEB 2008 Development of software for portfolio management for real estate property.

#### (Freelance) — Software Developer

SEP 2004 - SEP 2006

America.

Development of software for the automation of processes in the area of imaging, digitization, file management and business continuity of companies of the financial sector.

#### Cambios y Capitales — Systems Analyst

MAY 2003 - AUG 2004 Development of a parallel platform to decongest the main system.

# IQ Outsourcing — Systems Analyst

OCT 2002 - APR 2003 Software development for the collection of payments for Santander and Porvenir.

Procesos y Canje — Systems Analyst JAN 2002 - SEP 2002

Software development for the reception, digitization, typing, inspection, and validation of the Davivienda document process.

# Sistemas y Computadores — Systems Analyst

OCT 1999 - DEC 2001 Web development for online results about the Colombian elections. Interbase. FoxPro.

# **Operating Systems**

Windows. Linux. MacOS. iOS. Android.

Work Methodologies Scrum. Agile. CI+CD. TDD. DDD. SOLID. GitHub. Azure.

# CI/CD

GIT. GitHub. BitBucket

# STRENGTHS

Take initiative. Innovation Challenges. Curiosity. Passion

# HOBBIES

Biking. Playing Soccer. Listen to Music. Astronomy. History. Podcasting.